
State of Florida 

DATE: August 15,2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and 
Admini strat ive Services 

FROM: Toni J. McCo Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets 
and Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Docket No. 020874-TC; San Martin Group/Thomas E. Cantrell 

Please add the attached letter requesting the revision of the PAT'S application 
certification name to the docket file, and; 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by San Martin Group. 

Change to: (no Sec of State registered d/b/u) 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Thomas E. Cantrell. 

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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FACSIMILE COVER PAGE - I 

To :' Toni McCoy From : JAMES LOVE 
Sent : 8/14/2002 at 10:34:32 PM Pages : 2 (including Cover) 

Subject : DOCKET # 020874-TC-SAN MARTIN GROUP 
- 

Please see the attached 

Thank You, 
Thomas E, Cantrell 
727-527-01 54 



From: JAMES LOVE To. Toni McCoy Date: 8/14/2002 Time. 10:35:26 PM Page 2 of 2 

AUGUST 14,2002 

DEAR TONI McCOY; 

PLEASE REVISE THE APPLICATION FOR THE PAY PHONE 
CERTIFICATE (DOCKETT # 020874-TC-SAN MARTIN GROUP ) TO 
THOMAS E. CANTRELL. THANK YOU FOR YOUR €ELP. 

SINCERELY 

THOMAS E. CANTRELL 
3124 S4th Ave. N. 
St. PETERSBURG, FL 33714-2420 


